LEGISTAR: 230114
DISTRICT: 3

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: March 17. 2023 (COW) (BofT) Date: April 6, 2023

TITLE: IDOT-Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) for the Intelligent Transportation Systems
Project

SUBMITTED BY: Carl Goldsmith. Director of Public Workfp’

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Interagency Agreement with IDOT relative to the Smart Corridors Project along the Butterfield Road (IL RT
56) corridor. This project includes traffic signal modernization, signal timing, changeable message signs
(related to tratfic messaging), new signage. traffic surveillance, ADA improvements and all other work
necessary to complete the improvement per the plans prepared by IDOT.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

528.888.00_ 420.730._730.7'420 Motor Fuel Tax Fund
oy, SCI5 0k

"
Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X_ 1, Date
Finance Director X ﬁ\é‘ 2 Date
Village Manager X VU e ‘7:/ (¢eltpe e Date J-23-73
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesday., prior to the Agenda
Distribution.
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